
City of Fifty Lakes 
Council Meeting Agenda 

May 9, 2023, 6:00 pm  

I. Call to Order/Roll Call
• Meeting is being recorded and audio will be posted on the city website, anyone wishing to speak

please raise your hand until recognized by the mayor then state your name and residence.
• TO PARTICIPATE IN THE PUBLIC MEETING VIA “ZOOM” ONLINE MEETING VISIT:

https://us02web.zoom.us/j/81671600478 and follow instructions.
II. Pledge of Allegiance

III. Consider Agenda (additional items require a motion)
IV. Open Forum:
V. Consent Agenda: All items listed here are routine by the City Council and will be acted on by one motion.

There will be no separate discussion on these items unless a Citizen or Councilmember so requests:
• Minutes April 11th, 2023
• Treasurer’s Report –
• Payment of bills: $183,327.03 including Check No# 45261 through # 45332
• Fire & Rescue Minutes

VI. New Business/Critical Issues:
 Resolution 2023-08 Retirement of Karen L. Stern
 Golden Eagle Golf Liquor License

VII. Committee Reports
• Planning and Zoning – Steve Dahlke/Toni Buchite
 Staff Report, Violations and Permits

o Rezoning Application RZ-01-23 for Michelle Fussy
• Parks – Toni Buchite – Steve Dahlke

 Quotes for park pavilion block walls
 Park pavilion plumbing
 Quote from DSG
 Quote from Blue Water Wells
 Quotes for bar pavilion ceiling repairs

• Fire & Rescue – Jill Radman
 Emergency Warning Siren

• Road Construction and Maintenance – Mark Bradley
 Timber Sales: Tax forfeited $15,458.01
 Resignation of G. Raph

• Liquor Store – Gary Staples
 Review P & L
 Staff Report
 Approval to hire E. Waterbury, cleaner

• Mayor’s Report – Steve Dahlke
 Resolution 2023-07 Signatory Power
 Zoom Meetings

• Purchasing/Personnel – Steve Dahlke
 AIS Inspectors Pay: New Employee T. Mevissen and J. Holmquist
 Health Insurance and benefits
 Credit Card Holders
 Liability Insurance
 Key Holders

VIII. Unfinished Business
IX. Open Forum
X. Adjourn

1

https://us02web.zoom.us/j/81671600478


 MINUTES OF THE REGULAR MONTHLY MEETING 
OF THE FIFTY LAKES CITY COUNCIL  

April 11, 2023 

The Regular Monthly Meeting of the Fifty Lakes City Council was held on Tuesday, April 11, 2023, at City Hall at 
6:00 pm. The following officers were present: Steve Dahlke, Mayor; Gary Staples, Toni Buchite and Jill Radman, 
(Absent: Mark Bradley) Council Members; Karen Stern, City Clerk; Ann Raph, Deputy Clerk, Diana Johnson, Liquor 
Manager.  

The Pledge of Allegiance was recited. 

Consent Agenda:  Mayor Dahlke requested consideration of the consent agenda.  Council reviewed: Council 
Meeting Minutes for Regular Meeting March 14, Special Meeting March 21, 2023; Treasurer’s Report: Payment of 
bills in the amount of $227,802.43 including Check No# 45173 through No #45261; Fire and Rescue Minutes.  
MOTION MADE BY MR. STAPLES AND SECONDED BY MS. RADMAN TO APPROVE THE CONSENT 
AGENDA AS PRESENTED.  When polled: All members voted aye.  Motion carried. (Mr. Bradley absent) 

New Business/Critical Issues:  Ms. Buchite reported to council herself, Ann Raph and Diana Johnson attended the 
Open Meeting Law and Data Practice Law conference sponsored by Sourcewell.  Summary of the Open Meeting 
Law is 1. To prohibit actions being taken at a secret meeting where it is impossible for the interested public to become 
fully informed about the public board’s decisions or to detect improper influences. 2. To assure the public’s right to 
be informed. 3. To afford the public an opportunity to present its views to the public body.  Open Meeting Law 
applies to a “quorum” of a governing body or committee, and serial meetings (texting or phone calls) are constituted 
under this law.  Data Practices Act was reviewed which defines government data, presumes government data is public, 
classifies certain data as not public, provides rights for the public and data subjects, requires that data on individuals 
are accurate, complete, current, and secure and does not apply to Legislative or Judicial branches.   

Planning and Zoning:   There will be a meeting on Friday, April 14th at 10:00 am with the Golden Eagle Environmental 
Review Committee to go over their annual reports regarding soil, saturation, and water analysis.  The next planning 
commission meeting will be on Tuesday, April 25th at 6 pm. 

Parks: Mayor Dahlke presented two bids to council, 1 for the block walls in the new pavilion and 1 for the ceiling. 
This will be reviewed at the May council meeting. The council requested a porta potty be placed in the park area, 
preferably a handicap one.   

Public Safety: Jesse Anderson, Assistant Fire Chief, reported a Community Impact Grant is being submitted for 
purchasing AED’s.  There will be a Jaws of Life demonstration on Wednesday giving fire and rescue members a 
demo of the new tools.  No emergency calls in the month of March.   

Road Construction and Maintenance: Chad Wosmek, Maintenance Supervisor, was unable to attend the council 
meeting. A 6-month review was performed on Greg Vukelich, PT Maintenance, and Mr. Staples requested a 6-month 
review wage increase of $1.00 per hour and a cell phone stipend of $35 per month for Greg Vukelich. MOTION 
MADE BY MR. STAPLES AND SECONDED BY MS. BUCHITE TO APPROVE A $1.00 PER HOUR 
INCREASE FOR GREG VUKELICH AND ADD THE $35 PER MONTH CELL PHONE STIPEND.  When polled: 
All members voted aye.  Motion carried.  (Mr. Bradley absent) 

Liquor Store: Diana Johnson, Bar Manager, presented the profit and loss report for the month of March with a gross 
profit of 51.4% which is up considerably from March of 2022.  Ms. Johnson pointed out the credit card fees in the 
report and is recommending the council consider applying this fee back to customers who pay with a card. Ms. 
Johnson will contact the pos system company and credit card company, gather information on this and report back to 
the council in May. The last payment for the bar’s portion of the audit was paid in March.  Ms. Johnson is still 
working on finding a cleaner for the bar. MOTION MADE BY MS. BUCHITE AND SECONDED BY MS. 
RADMAN TO ALLOW ANY INTERESTED STAFF TO ATTEND THE BRAINERD CHAMBER SUMMER 
KICKOFF AT GRANDVIEW LODGE FOR $50 PER PERSON ON MONDAY, APRIL 24TH. When polled: All 
members voted aye.  Motion carried.  (Mr. Bradley absent) 

2



Ms. Johnson presented information on the annual MMBA conference and Ms. Radman has agreed to attend with her. 
The cost of this will be split between the bar and city.  MOTION MADE BY MR. STAPLES AND SECONDED BY 
MS. BUCHITE TO APPROVE DIANA JOHNSON AND JILL RADMAN TO ATTEND THE MMBA (Minnesota 
Municipal Beverage Association) CONFERENCE IN ALEXANDRIA APRIL 28TH TO MAY 1ST.  When polled: All 
members voted aye.  Motion carried.  (Mr. Bradley absent) 
Ms. Johnson will be attending a food show in Duluth on Tuesday, May 2nd.   Comedy night with Kevin Craft,  Comedy 
Trapper, went very well and he is scheduled to come back on May 10th at 7 pm. Staff are teaming up to work on 1 
event a month the bar will host, which staff will plan and execute. 
Mr. Wosmek and Ms. Johnson have discussed the issues with the keg cooler and the quotes from 3 companies back 
in October.  The city contracts with SCR for yearly maintenance on heating/cooling/refrigeration.  MOTION MADE 
BY MS. BUCHITE AND SECONDED BY MS. RADMAN TO ACCEPT THE QUOTE FROM ST. CLOUD 
REFRIDGERATION (SCR) FOR $11,233.94 TO FIX THE WALK IN KEG COOLER.  When polled: All members 
voted aye.  Motion carried.  (Mr. Bradley absent) 
Ending balance in the liquor store check book on March 31st was $170,400.51 with an additional CD in the amount 
of $20,000 with an APY of 1.4% maturing in July 2024.  MOTION MADE BY MR. STAPLES AND SECONDED 
BY MS. BUCHITE TO MOVE $80,000 FROM THE LIQUOR STORE CHECKING ACCOUNT PLACING 
$50,000 IN PARKS AND $30,000 IN THE GENERAL FUND, WITH THE $80,000 BEING APPLIED TO THE 
LOAN BALANCE OF $126,016.38 THE BAR HAS WITH THE CITY.  When polled: All members voted aye.  
Motion carried.  (Mr. Bradley absent) 
 
Mayor’s Report:  
MOTION MADE BY MS. RADMAN AND SECONDED BY MR. STAPLES TO APPROVE THE LEAGUE OF 
MINNESOTA CITIES LIABILITY COVERAGE WAIVER FORM THAT THE MEMBER DOES NOT WAIVE 
THE MONETARY LIMITS ON MUNICIPAL TORT LIABLITY ESTABLISHED BY MINN.STAT 466.04.  When 
polled: All members voted aye.  Motion carried. (Mr. Bradley absent) 
The council discussed the treasurer’s report investment list and allocation of CD’s.  This will be discussed at the May 
meeting when Mr. Bradley and Mr. Wosmek are present.   
The City of Emily Clerk contacted Ms. Stern regarding the annual clean-up day in Emily at the ball fields. They ask 
for a donation from the city for the cost of disposal and a few volunteers to help on the day of the event.  MOTION 
MADE BY MS. RADMAN AND SECONDED BY MS. BUCHITE TO PARTICIPATE IN THE JOINT VENTURE 
FOR CLEAN UP DAY WITH THE CITY OF EMILY ON SEPTEMBER 16TH 2023 WITH A COST SHARE OF 
UP TO $1,500 FROM THE CITY OF FIFTY LAKES.  When polled: All members voted aye.  Motion carried.  (Mr. 
Bradley absent) 
 
Purchasing/Personnel:  
The Minnesota Public Employee Insurance Program sent out a renewal letter for the 2023-2024 insurance year.  The 
cost of the insurance has gone up 18%. Ms. Stern did contact another agency and they are working on a quote.  This 
will be brought back to the council at the May 9th meeting. City Clerk-Treasurer Karen Stern will be retiring on 
Friday, June 2nd, 2023.  MOTION MADE BY MS. BUCHITE AND SECONDED BY MS. RADMAN TO HOLD A 
RETIREMENT PARTY ON JUNE 9TH, 2023 AT 4 PM FOR CITY CLERK/TREASURER KAREN STERN, 
SPENDING UP TO $250 AS OUTLINED IN RECOGNITION POLICY.  When polled: All members voted aye.  
Motion carried.  (Mr. Bradley absent) 
Discussions held regarding the city clerk-treasurer, accounting clerk and deputy clerk positions.  The city’s unofficial 
pay scale was reviewed for these positions. The council discussed hiring a deputy clerk instead of an accounting clerk 
with discussions on whether this change would require readvertising.  MOTION MADE BY MS. BUCHITE AND 
SECONDED BY MS. RADMAN TO OFFER ANN RAPH, DEPUTY CLERK, $32 PER HOUR, 32 HOURS PER 
WEEK FOR THE CITY CLERK-TREASURER POSITION WITH A 3 MONTH REVIEW.  When polled: Ms. 
Buchite, Mr. Staples and Ms. Radman voted aye.  Mayor Dahlke voted nay.  Motion carried. (Mr. Bradley absent) 
MOTION MADE BY MS. RADMAN AND SECONDED BY MR. STAPLES TO OFFER JESSICA 
ISTVANOVICH THE DEPUTY CLERK POSITION WITH COMPENSATION BETWEEN $18 TO $22 PER 
HOUR DETEREMINED BY A MEETING WITH COUNCIL MEMBERS BUCHITE AND STAPLES ALONG 
WITH THE CANDIDATE.  When polled: All members voted aye.  Motion carried. (Mr. Bradley absent) City policy 
states a new hire is required to work 36 hours to receive any benefits.   This may be revisited after a 3-month review 
is conducted.   
 

3



Open Forum: Patty Olson addressed council regarding staff being required to clean at their bartender wage and her 
position as a bartender.  Clarification on bartenders cleaning after hours was given that they can clock out from 
bartending duties and clock in as a cleaner at a higher pay scale.   

Adjourn: MOTION MADE BY MS. BUCHITE AND SECONDED BY MR. STAPLES TO ADJOURN. The 
meeting adjourned at 7:50 pm.  

_______________________ 
     Ann M. Raph, Deputy Clerk 

4



5



6



7



5/3/2023Disbursements RegisterCity of Fifty Lakes

Description Account Name TotalF-A-O-PVoidDate Vendor Check #

04/01/2023 To 04/30/2023Date Range: 

All FundsFund Name: 

ATM TransactionsNATM RefillCASH 610-41502-210- $ 4,000.00 250704/03/2023

$ 4,000.00 Total For Check 2507

AdministrationNVision Ins. Prem. March 2023Blue Cross Blue Shield of 

Minnesota

100-41401-101- $ 15.33 4526104/07/2023

100-41401-131- $ 15.33 45261

Liquor Store - Merchandise Purchases 

- Off-Sale

609-49750-101- $ 7.66 45261

609-49750-131- $ 7.67 45261

$ 45.99 Total For Check 45261

AdministrationNHealth & Dental Insurance May 

2023

MN PEIP 100-41401-101- $ 916.04 4526204/07/2023

100-41401-101- $ 104.95 45262

100-41401-131- $ 3,664.18 45262

100-41401-132- $ 104.95 45262

Liquor Store - Merchandise Purchases 

- Off-Sale

609-49750-101- $ 52.47 45262

609-49750-101- $ 458.02 45262

609-49750-131- $ 1,832.09 45262

609-49750-132- $ 52.48 45262

$ 7,185.18 Total For Check 45262

General GovernmentNTrash ServicePequot Gull Lake Sanitation 100-41001-384- $ 106.40 4526304/07/2023

Liquor Store - Merchandise Purchases 

- Off-Sale

609-49750-384- $ 197.60 45263

$ 304.00 Total For Check 45263

General GovernmentNNatural Gas -Xcel Energy 100-41001-383- $ 139.95 4526404/07/2023

Highways and Streets 201-43101-383- $ 291.08 45264

Fire Administration 225-42210-383- $ 291.08 45264

Liquor Store - Merchandise Purchases 

- Off-Sale

609-49750-383- $ 259.92 45264

$ 982.03 Total For Check 45264

AdministrationNCell PhoneAnn Raph 100-41401-323- $ 35.00 4526504/07/2023

$ 35.00 Total For Check 45265

Report Version: 03/31/2015 Page 1 of 12
8



Description Account Name TotalF-A-O-PVoidDate Vendor Check #

04/01/2023 To 04/30/2023Date Range: 

All FundsFund Name: 

Liquor Store - Merchandise Purchases 

- Off-Sale

NCell PhoneDiana Johnson 609-49750-323- $ 35.00 4526604/07/2023

$ 35.00 Total For Check 45266

AdministrationNCell PhoneKaren Stern 100-41401-323- $ 35.00 4526704/07/2023

$ 35.00 Total For Check 45267

Liquor Store - Merchandise Purchases 

- Off-Sale

NCell PhoneKim Tuchek 609-49750-323- $ 35.00 4526804/07/2023

$ 35.00 Total For Check 45268

Highways and StreetsNCell Phone -Chad Wosmek 201-43101-323- $ 35.00 4526904/07/2023

$ 35.00 Total For Check 45269

Liquor Store - Merchandise Purchases 

- Off-Sale

NCredit Card TransactionsMerchant Services 609-49750-307- $ 532.70 CC03312304/07/2023

$ 532.70 Total For Check CC033123

Lottery TransactionsNLottery Funds Transfered to Bar50 Lakes Bar & Bottle Shop 617-41503-200- $ 7,000.00 Lottery42023*04/07/2023

$ 7,000.00 Total For Check Lottery42023

Liquor Store - Merchandise Purchases 

- Off-Sale

NLost check - cashed required to 

reimburse

Nanette Bares-Brendle 609-49750-200- $ 154.00 NSF 42023*04/07/2023

$ 154.00 Total For Check NSF 42023

ATM TransactionsNATM RefillCASH 610-41502-210- $ 6,000.00 250804/10/2023

$ 6,000.00 Total For Check 2508

LIQ - Interfund Principal Loan 

Repayment

NTransfer of funds from liquor to 

parks and city

City of Fifty Lakes 609-49760-730- $ 80,000.00 TRAN 041223*04/12/2023

$ 80,000.00 Total For Check TRAN 041223

ATM TransactionsNATM RefillCash 610-41502-210- $ 4,000.00 250904/17/2023

$ 4,000.00 Total For Check 2509

Fire AdministrationNPayroll Paid 4/17/2023Payroll Period Ending 04/15/2023 225-42210-103- $ 184.70 4527004/17/2023

$ 184.70 Total For Check 45270

Liquor Store - Merchandise Purchases 

- Off-Sale

NPayroll Paid 4/17/2023Payroll Period Ending 04/15/2023 609-49750-101- $ 579.40 4527104/17/2023

$ 579.40 Total For Check 45271

Fire AdministrationNPayroll Paid 4/17/2023Payroll Period Ending 04/15/2023 225-42210-103- $ 184.70 4527204/17/2023

Report Version: 03/31/2015 Page 2 of 12
9



Description Account Name TotalF-A-O-PVoidDate Vendor Check #

04/01/2023 To 04/30/2023Date Range: 

All FundsFund Name: 

$ 184.70 Total For Check 45272

Fire AdministrationNPayroll Paid 4/17/2023Payroll Period Ending 04/15/2023 225-42210-103- $ 230.87 4527304/17/2023

$ 230.87 Total For Check 45273

Liquor Store - Merchandise Purchases 

- Off-Sale

NPayroll Paid 4/17/2023Payroll Period Ending 04/15/2023 609-49750-101- $ 1,228.91 4527404/17/2023

$ 1,228.91 Total For Check 45274

Liquor Store - Merchandise Purchases 

- Off-Sale

NPayroll Paid 4/17/2023Payroll Period Ending 04/15/2023 609-49750-101- $ 348.91 4527504/17/2023

$ 348.91 Total For Check 45275

Liquor Store - Merchandise Purchases 

- Off-Sale

NPayroll Paid 4/17/2023Payroll Period Ending 04/15/2023 609-49750-101- $ 108.87 4527604/17/2023

$ 108.87 Total For Check 45276

Liquor Store - Merchandise Purchases 

- Off-Sale

NPayroll Paid 4/17/2023Payroll Period Ending 04/15/2023 609-49750-101- $ 548.12 4527704/17/2023

$ 548.12 Total For Check 45277

AdministrationNPayroll Paid 4/17/2023Payroll Period Ending 04/15/2023 100-41401-101- $ 1,050.22 4527804/17/2023

609-41401-101- $ 143.21 45278

$ 1,193.43 Total For Check 45278

Liquor Store - Merchandise Purchases 

- Off-Sale

NPayroll Paid 4/17/2023Payroll Period Ending 04/15/2023 609-49750-101- $ 271.15 4527904/17/2023

$ 271.15 Total For Check 45279

Fire AdministrationNPayroll Paid 4/17/2023Payroll Period Ending 04/15/2023 225-42210-103- $ 184.70 4528004/17/2023

$ 184.70 Total For Check 45280

AdministrationNPayroll Paid 4/17/2023Payroll Period Ending 04/15/2023 100-41401-101- $ 1,400.99 4528104/17/2023

609-41401-101- $ 191.04 45281

$ 1,592.03 Total For Check 45281

Liquor Store - Merchandise Purchases 

- Off-Sale

NPayroll Paid 4/17/2023Payroll Period Ending 04/15/2023 609-49750-101- $ 766.22 4528204/17/2023

$ 766.22 Total For Check 45282

General Government Buildings and 

Plant

NPayroll Paid 4/17/2023Payroll Period Ending 04/15/2023 100-41940-101- $ 154.67 4528304/17/2023

Highways and Streets 201-43101-101- $ 618.67 45283

Report Version: 03/31/2015 Page 3 of 12
10



Description Account Name TotalF-A-O-PVoidDate Vendor Check #

04/01/2023 To 04/30/2023Date Range: 

All FundsFund Name: 

$ 773.34 Total For Check 45283

AdministrationNPayroll Paid 4/17/2023Payroll Period Ending 04/15/2023 100-41401-101- $ 0.01 4528404/17/2023

General Government Buildings and 

Plant

100-41940-101- $ 263.62 45284

Highways and Streets 201-43101-101- $ 1,318.12 45284

General Government Buildings and 

Plant

225-41940-101- $ 87.87 45284

609-41940-101- $ 87.87 45284

$ 1,757.49 Total For Check 45284

AdministrationNMileageAnn Raph 100-41401-331- $ 125.76 4528504/17/2023

$ 125.76 Total For Check 45285

General GovernmentNRentalAquarius Water Conditioning, Inc 100-41001-415- $ 12.40 4528604/17/2023

Liquor Store - Merchandise Purchases 

- Off-Sale

609-49750-415- $ 23.04 45286

$ 35.44 Total For Check 45286

General GovernmentNElectricity -Crow Wing Power 100-41001-381- $ 165.60 4528704/17/2023

Highways and Streets 201-43101-381- $ 99.20 45287

Fire Administration 225-42210-381- $ 99.20 45287

Liquor Store - Merchandise Purchases 

- Off-Sale

609-49750-381- $ 1,309.12 45287

$ 1,673.12 Total For Check 45287

Liquor Store - Merchandise Purchases 

- Off-Sale

NEntertainment 4/8/2023Muddy Waters 609-49750-343- $ 350.00 4528804/17/2023

$ 350.00 Total For Check 45288

Liquor Store - Merchandise Purchases 

- Off-Sale

NEntertainement  April 22, 2023Kevin Wright 609-49750-343- $ 200.00 4528904/17/2023

$ 200.00 Total For Check 45289

Planning and ZoningNPZ Services March 2023Sourcewell 100-41910-310- $ 1,045.00 4529004/17/2023

$ 1,045.00 Total For Check 45290

Highways and StreetsNWing BladesTowmaster 201-43101-580- $ 1,014.95 4529104/17/2023

$ 1,014.95 Total For Check 45291

Liquor Store - Merchandise Purchases 

- Off-Sale

NFood / Bar Supplies-Upper Lakes Foods 609-49750-255- $ 45.92 4529204/17/2023

Report Version: 03/31/2015 Page 4 of 12
11



Description Account Name TotalF-A-O-PVoidDate Vendor Check #

04/01/2023 To 04/30/2023Date Range: 

All FundsFund Name: 

609-49750-259- $ 532.84 45292

609-49750-333- $ 7.95 45292

$ 586.71 Total For Check 45292

AdministrationNFederal Withholdings Paid 

4/15/2023

United States Treasury 100-41401-101- $ 604.01 FED415202304/17/2023

100-41401-122- $ 218.90 FED4152023

100-41401-126- $ 51.20 FED4152023

Acct Payroll Adjustment 100-41501-101- $(0.02)FED4152023

100-41501-122- $(0.01)FED4152023

General Government Buildings and 

Plant

100-41940-101- $ 78.77 FED4152023

100-41940-122- $ 34.26 FED4152023

100-41940-126- $ 8.01 FED4152023

Highways and Streets 201-43101-101- $ 379.75 FED4152023

201-43101-122- $ 159.87 FED4152023

201-43101-126- $ 37.39 FED4152023

General Government Buildings and 

Plant

225-41940-101- $ 21.57 FED4152023

225-41940-122- $ 7.62 FED4152023

225-41940-126- $ 1.78 FED4152023

Fire Administration 225-42210-103- $ 65.03 FED4152023

225-42210-122- $ 52.70 FED4152023

225-42210-126- $ 12.33 FED4152023

Administration 609-41401-101- $ 82.36 FED4152023

609-41401-122- $ 29.85 FED4152023

609-41401-126- $ 6.98 FED4152023

General Government Buildings and 

Plant

609-41940-101- $ 21.57 FED4152023

609-41940-122- $ 7.62 FED4152023

609-41940-126- $ 1.78 FED4152023

Liquor Store - Merchandise Purchases 

- Off-Sale

609-49750-101- $ 585.32 FED4152023

609-49750-122- $ 304.70 FED4152023

609-49750-126- $ 71.25 FED4152023

$ 2,844.59 Total For Check FED4152023

Liquor Store - Merchandise Purchases 

- Off-Sale

NMN UI Glass/HesselMN Department of Revenue 609-49750-142- $ 619.77 MN UM 0420202304/17/2023

$ 619.77 Total For Check MN UM 04202023

Report Version: 03/31/2015 Page 5 of 12
12



Description Account Name TotalF-A-O-PVoidDate Vendor Check #

04/01/2023 To 04/30/2023Date Range: 

All FundsFund Name: 

Liquor Store - Merchandise Purchases 

- Off-Sale

NSales Tax March 2023MN Department of Revenue 609-49750-450- $ 3,699.00 STI 3202304/17/2023

$ 3,699.00 Total For Check STI 32023

AdministrationNPayroll Pd 4/15/2023PERA 100-41401-101- $ 259.14 PERA415202304/19/2023

100-41401-121- $ 299.01 PERA4152023

Acct Payroll Adjustment 100-41501-101- $ 0.01 PERA4152023

100-41501-121- $ 0.01 PERA4152023

General Government Buildings and 

Plant

100-41940-101- $ 35.90 PERA4152023

100-41940-121- $ 41.44 PERA4152023

Highways and Streets 201-43101-101- $ 167.61 PERA4152023

201-43101-121- $ 193.40 PERA4152023

General Government Buildings and 

Plant

225-41940-101- $ 7.98 PERA4152023

225-41940-121- $ 9.21 PERA4152023

Administration 609-41401-101- $ 35.34 PERA4152023

609-41401-121- $ 40.78 PERA4152023

General Government Buildings and 

Plant

609-41940-101- $ 7.98 PERA4152023

609-41940-121- $ 9.21 PERA4152023

Liquor Store - Merchandise Purchases 

- Off-Sale

609-49750-101- $ 328.61 PERA4152023

609-49750-121- $ 379.17 PERA4152023

$ 1,814.80 Total For Check PERA4152023

ATM TransactionsNATM refillCash 610-41502-210- $ 2,000.00 251004/21/2023

$ 2,000.00 Total For Check 2510

Liquor Store - Merchandise Purchases 

- Off-Sale

NPayroll Paid 04/30/2023Payroll Period Ending 04/30/2023 609-49750-101- $ 536.73 4529304/30/2023

$ 536.73 Total For Check 45293

AdministrationNPayroll Paid 04/30/2023Payroll Period Ending 04/30/2023 100-41401-101- $ 506.22 4529404/30/2023

Liquor Store - Merchandise Purchases 

- Off-Sale

609-49750-101- $ 69.03 45294

$ 575.25 Total For Check 45294

Liquor Store - Merchandise Purchases 

- Off-Sale

NPayroll Paid 04/30/2023Payroll Period Ending 04/30/2023 609-49750-101- $ 1,228.91 4529504/30/2023

$ 1,228.91 Total For Check 45295

Report Version: 03/31/2015 Page 6 of 12
13



Description Account Name TotalF-A-O-PVoidDate Vendor Check #

04/01/2023 To 04/30/2023Date Range: 

All FundsFund Name: 

Liquor Store - Merchandise Purchases 

- Off-Sale

NPayroll Paid 04/30/2023Payroll Period Ending 04/30/2023 609-49750-101- $ 465.90 4529604/30/2023

$ 465.90 Total For Check 45296

Liquor Store - Merchandise Purchases 

- Off-Sale

NPayroll Paid 04/30/2023Payroll Period Ending 04/30/2023 609-49750-101- $ 512.28 4529704/30/2023

$ 512.28 Total For Check 45297

AdministrationNPayroll Paid 04/30/2023Payroll Period Ending 04/30/2023 100-41401-101- $ 1,225.99 4529804/30/2023

609-41401-101- $ 167.18 45298

$ 1,393.17 Total For Check 45298

Liquor Store - Merchandise Purchases 

- Off-Sale

NPayroll Paid 04/30/2023Payroll Period Ending 04/30/2023 609-49750-101- $ 316.36 4529904/30/2023

$ 316.36 Total For Check 45299

AdministrationNPayroll Paid 04/30/2023Payroll Period Ending 04/30/2023 100-41401-101- $ 1,400.99 4530004/30/2023

609-41401-101- $ 191.04 45300

$ 1,592.03 Total For Check 45300

Liquor Store - Merchandise Purchases 

- Off-Sale

NPayroll Paid 04/30/2023Payroll Period Ending 04/30/2023 609-49750-101- $ 688.55 4530104/30/2023

$ 688.55 Total For Check 45301

General Government Buildings and 

Plant

NPayroll Paid 04/30/2023Payroll Period Ending 04/30/2023 100-41940-101- $ 168.89 4530204/30/2023

Highways and Streets 201-43101-101- $ 675.58 45302

$ 844.47 Total For Check 45302

Liquor Store - Merchandise Purchases 

- Off-Sale

NPayroll Paid 04/30/2023Payroll Period Ending 04/30/2023 609-49750-101- $ 106.20 4530304/30/2023

$ 106.20 Total For Check 45303

AdministrationNPayroll Paid 04/30/2023Payroll Period Ending 04/30/2023 100-41401-101- $ 0.01 4530404/30/2023

General Government Buildings and 

Plant

100-41940-101- $ 263.62 45304

Highways and Streets 201-43101-101- $ 1,318.12 45304

General Government Buildings and 

Plant

225-41940-101- $ 87.87 45304

609-41940-101- $ 87.87 45304

$ 1,757.49 Total For Check 45304

Report Version: 03/31/2015 Page 7 of 12
14



Description Account Name TotalF-A-O-PVoidDate Vendor Check #

04/01/2023 To 04/30/2023Date Range: 

All FundsFund Name: 

General GovernmentNOffice Supplies/Bar supplies/ 

Main Supplies/MMBA/Stamps

Capital One Bank USA 100-41001-201- $ 11.27 4530504/30/2023

100-41001-308- $ 721.00 45305

100-41001-322- $ 695.20 45305

Administration 100-41401-331- $ 313.12 45305

Highways and Streets 201-43101-212- $ 16.64 45305

201-43101-221- $ 41.27 45305

201-43101-240- $ 32.21 45305

201-43101-308- $(150.00)45305

General Government 226-41001-201- $ 132.54 45305

Liquor Store - Merchandise Purchases 

- Off-Sale

609-49750-211- $ 50.16 45305

609-49750-214- $ 208.99 45305

609-49750-254- $ 257.83 45305

609-49750-308- $ 821.00 45305

$ 3,151.23 Total For Check 45305

General GovernmentNFireworks Fifty Lakes Day 2023North Star Fireworks 226-41001-343- $ 2,700.00 45306*04/30/2023

$ 2,700.00 Total For Check 45306

Liquor Store - Merchandise Purchases 

- Off-Sale

NLaundryAramark Uniform Services 609-49750-386- $ 254.84 4530704/30/2023

$ 254.84 Total For Check 45307

Liquor Store - Merchandise Purchases 

- Off-Sale

NBeer-Bernicks Inc 609-49750-252- $ 469.84 4530804/30/2023

$ 469.84 Total For Check 45308

Highways and StreetsNFuelBest Oil Company 201-43101-212- $ 3,620.17 4530904/30/2023

$ 3,620.17 Total For Check 45309

Liquor Store - Merchandise Purchases 

- Off-Sale

NLiquorBreakthru Beverage 609-49750-251- $ 1,005.00 4531004/30/2023

609-49750-333- $ 14.80 45310

$ 1,019.80 Total For Check 45310

Liquor Store - Merchandise Purchases 

- Off-Sale

NBeerC & L Distributing, Inc 609-49750-252- $ 1,772.40 4531104/30/2023

$ 1,772.40 Total For Check 45311

Highways and StreetsNMain SuppliesCrosslake Ace Hardware 201-43101-215- $ 87.97 4531204/30/2023

Fire Administration 225-42210-215- $ 27.99 45312

Report Version: 03/31/2015 Page 8 of 12
15



Description Account Name TotalF-A-O-PVoidDate Vendor Check #

04/01/2023 To 04/30/2023Date Range: 

All FundsFund Name: 

$ 115.96 Total For Check 45312

Liquor Store - Merchandise Purchases 

- Off-Sale

NMonthly RentalCentral McGowan,Inc - 139156 609-49750-415- $ 49.51 4531304/30/2023

$ 49.51 Total For Check 45313

Liquor Store - Merchandise Purchases 

- Off-Sale

NTobacco,Merch/Soda/SuppliesGranite City Jobbing 609-49750-250- $ 285.79 4531404/30/2023

609-49750-255- $ 70.35 45314

609-49750-256- $ 1,250.53 45314

609-49750-333- $ 40.00 45314

$ 1,646.67 Total For Check 45314

Fire AdministrationNMV Crash KitGreat Plains Fire 225-42210-240- $ 1,235.00 4531504/30/2023

225-42210-333- $ 48.00 45315

$ 1,283.00 Total For Check 45315

Liquor Store - Merchandise Purchases 

- Off-Sale

NMerchandise ResaleHeggies Pizza 609-49750-259- $ 918.60 4531604/30/2023

$ 918.60 Total For Check 45316

Liquor Store - Merchandise Purchases 

- Off-Sale

NLiquorJohnson Brothers 609-49750-251- $ 3,278.75 4531704/30/2023

609-49750-253- $ 56.00 45317

609-49750-254- $ 77.00 45317

609-49750-333- $ 48.45 45317

$ 3,460.20 Total For Check 45317

Liquor Store - Merchandise Purchases 

- Off-Sale

NLife Ins Prem May 2023NCPERS Group Life Ins 609-49750-101- $ 16.00 4531804/30/2023

$ 16.00 Total For Check 45318

Fire AdministrationNAir FilterNAPA-Crosslake 225-42210-221- $ 77.02 4531904/30/2023

$ 77.02 Total For Check 45319

General GovernmentNLegal Notice-Job PostingNorthland Press 100-41001-351- $ 109.25 4532004/30/2023

$ 109.25 Total For Check 45320

Liquor Store - Merchandise Purchases 

- Off-Sale

NRemotely Configure iPad and 

workstations/cashdrawer

Seiyso Technologies 609-49750-302- $ 567.77 4532104/30/2023

$ 567.77 Total For Check 45321

Report Version: 03/31/2015 Page 9 of 12
16



Description Account Name TotalF-A-O-PVoidDate Vendor Check #

04/01/2023 To 04/30/2023Date Range: 

All FundsFund Name: 

Liquor Store - Merchandise Purchases 

- Off-Sale

NClothingSignature Concepts 609-49750-258- $ 1,119.00 4532204/30/2023

609-49750-333- $ 15.16 45322

$ 1,134.16 Total For Check 45322

Liquor Store - Merchandise Purchases 

- Off-Sale

NLiquorSouthern Glazer's Wine & Spirits 

MN

609-49750-251- $ 879.51 4532304/30/2023

609-49750-253- $ 386.00 45323

609-49750-333- $ 16.95 45323

$ 1,282.46 Total For Check 45323

General GovernmentNName plate, InkThe Office Shop 100-41001-201- $ 94.79 4532404/30/2023

$ 94.79 Total For Check 45324

Liquor Store - Merchandise Purchases 

- Off-Sale

NFood / Bar Supplies-Upper Lakes Foods 609-49750-255- $ 458.00 4532504/30/2023

609-49750-259- $ 1,296.73 45325

609-49750-333- $ 15.90 45325

$ 1,770.63 Total For Check 45325

Liquor Store - Merchandise Purchases 

- Off-Sale

NFood / Bar Supplies-US Foods 609-49750-255- $ 1,427.73 4532604/30/2023

609-49750-259- $ 193.36 45326

609-49750-333- $ 14.00 45326

$ 1,635.09 Total For Check 45326

Liquor Store - Merchandise Purchases 

- Off-Sale

NSodaViking Coca Cola 609-49750-254- $ 452.55 4532704/30/2023

$ 452.55 Total For Check 45327

General GovernmentNNatural Gas -Xcel Energy 100-41001-383- $ 84.07 4532804/30/2023

Highways and Streets 201-43101-383- $ 165.74 45328

Fire Administration 225-42210-383- $ 165.74 45328

Liquor Store - Merchandise Purchases 

- Off-Sale

609-49750-383- $ 156.14 45328

$ 571.69 Total For Check 45328

Liquor Store - Merchandise Purchases 

- Off-Sale

Y***VOID$1884.40***Beer / Bar 

Supplies

Dahlheimer Beverage 609-49750-252- $ -   4532904/30/2023

$ -   Total For Check 45329

General GovernmentNTelephone,Internet,TV, Adv-Tremolo Communications 100-41001-302- $ 263.00 4533004/30/2023

100-41001-321- $ 183.38 45330

Report Version: 03/31/2015 Page 10 of 12
17



Description Account Name TotalF-A-O-PVoidDate Vendor Check #

04/01/2023 To 04/30/2023Date Range: 

All FundsFund Name: 

Fire Administration 225-42210-321- $ 33.72 45330

Liquor Store - Merchandise Purchases 

- Off-Sale

609-49750-302- $ 417.48 45330

609-49750-321- $ 45.49 45330

$ 943.07 Total For Check 45330

Liquor Store - Merchandise Purchases 

- Off-Sale

NBeer/Bar SuppliesDahlheimer Beverage 609-49750-252- $ 1,884.10 4533104/30/2023

$ 1,884.10 Total For Check 45331

Liquor Store - Merchandise Purchases 

- Off-Sale

NBar Supplies - Chilli, FoodReeds Country Market 609-49750-259- $ 114.16 4533204/30/2023

$ 114.16 Total For Check 45332

AdministrationNFederal Withholdings Paid 

4/30/23

United States Treasury 100-41401-101- $ 691.24 Fed4302304/30/2023

100-41401-122- $ 270.97 Fed43023

100-41401-126- $ 63.38 Fed43023

Acct Payroll Adjustment 100-41501-101- $(0.02)Fed43023

100-41501-122- $(0.01)Fed43023

General Government Buildings and 

Plant

100-41940-101- $ 80.11 Fed43023

100-41940-122- $ 35.35 Fed43023

100-41940-126- $ 8.26 Fed43023

Highways and Streets 201-43101-101- $ 385.15 Fed43023

201-43101-122- $ 164.24 Fed43023

201-43101-126- $ 38.42 Fed43023

General Government Buildings and 

Plant

225-41940-101- $ 21.57 Fed43023

225-41940-122- $ 7.62 Fed43023

225-41940-126- $ 1.78 Fed43023

Administration 609-41401-101- $ 88.07 Fed43023

609-41401-122- $ 31.93 Fed43023

609-41401-126- $ 7.47 Fed43023

General Government Buildings and 

Plant

609-41940-101- $ 21.57 Fed43023

609-41940-122- $ 7.62 Fed43023

609-41940-126- $ 1.78 Fed43023

Liquor Store - Merchandise Purchases 

- Off-Sale

609-49750-101- $ 579.59 Fed43023

609-49750-122- $ 309.14 Fed43023

609-49750-126- $ 72.29 Fed43023

Report Version: 03/31/2015 Page 11 of 12
18



Description Account Name TotalF-A-O-PVoidDate Vendor Check #

04/01/2023 To 04/30/2023Date Range: 

All FundsFund Name: 

$ 2,887.52 Total For Check Fed43023

AdministrationNWithholding PD April 2023Minn Department of Revenue 100-41401-101- $ 421.25 MNW4302304/30/2023

General Government Buildings and 

Plant

100-41940-101- $ 39.98 MNW43023

Highways and Streets 201-43101-101- $ 192.43 MNW43023

General Government Buildings and 

Plant

225-41940-101- $ 10.84 MNW43023

Administration 609-41401-101- $ 56.92 MNW43023

General Government Buildings and 

Plant

609-41940-101- $ 10.84 MNW43023

Liquor Store - Merchandise Purchases 

- Off-Sale

609-49750-101- $ 274.24 MNW43023

$ 1,006.50 Total For Check MNW43023

AdministrationNPayroll Pd 4/30/23PERA 100-41401-101- $ 313.73 PERA 4302304/30/2023

100-41401-121- $ 361.99 PERA 43023

Acct Payroll Adjustment 100-41501-101- $ 0.01 PERA 43023

100-41501-121- $(0.02)PERA 43023

General Government Buildings and 

Plant

100-41940-101- $ 37.05 PERA 43023

100-41940-121- $ 42.76 PERA 43023

Highways and Streets 201-43101-101- $ 172.19 PERA 43023

201-43101-121- $ 198.68 PERA 43023

General Government Buildings and 

Plant

225-41940-101- $ 7.98 PERA 43023

225-41940-121- $ 9.21 PERA 43023

Administration 609-41401-101- $ 37.52 PERA 43023

609-41401-121- $ 43.30 PERA 43023

General Government Buildings and 

Plant

609-41940-101- $ 7.98 PERA 43023

609-41940-121- $ 9.21 PERA 43023

Liquor Store - Merchandise Purchases 

- Off-Sale

609-49750-101- $ 333.47 PERA 43023

609-49750-121- $ 384.77 PERA 43023

$ 1,959.83 Total For Check PERA 43023

Total For Selected Checks $ 183,327.03 

Report Version: 03/31/2015 Page 12 of 12
19



5/3/2023Receipts RegisterCity of Fifty Lakes

F-A-PReceipt # Deposit ID VoidRemitter Description TotalAccount NameDate

04/01/2023 To 04/30/2023Date Range: 

Fund Name: All Funds

50 Lakes Bar & Bottle 

Shop

Deposit Week end 4/03/2023 (04/02/2023) - LIQ Sales $ 34.98 609-37810-N924304/02/2023

Liquor $ 174.90 609-37811-

Beer $ 79.44 609-37812-

Wine $ 88.43 609-37813-

Soft Drinks $ 12.00 609-37814-

Other Merchandise $ 8.38 609-37815-

Cigarettes and Tobacco $ 98.98 609-37816-

Sales $ 207.02 609-37910-

Liquor $ 785.05 609-37911-

Beer $ 740.14 609-37912-

Wine $ 25.48 609-37913-

Soft Drinks $ 62.50 609-37914-

Other Merchandise $ 16.30 609-37915-

Clothing $ 45.00 609-37917-

Food $ 664.75 609-37918-

Cash Discounts - On-Sale $(15.00)609-37930-

Cash Over On-Sale $ 19.90 609-37940-

$ 3,048.25 

State of Minnesota Fire Training Reimbursement (04/03/2023) - Fire & Rescue Training 

Reimbursement

$ 1,200.00 225-33601-N923704/03/2023

$ 1,200.00 

USPS VPO Rental Fee (04/04/2023) - 

VPO

VPO (Village Post Office) Contract $ 41.67 100-36225-N926004/04/2023

$ 41.67 

Michele Bolhke Stamps (04/05/2023) - CC Stamps $ 12.60 100-34003-N924404/05/2023

$ 12.60 

McCainFoods Food Rebate (04/07/2023) - Liq Refunds & Ins. Dividends $ 76.00 609-36215-N924504/07/2023

$ 76.00 

Nan Bares Brendle Re-imbursement of Canceled 

Check

(04/07/2023) - NSF NSF - Fees $ 154.00 609-36205-N9246*04/07/2023

Page 1 of 5Report Version: 03/31/2015
20



F-A-PReceipt # Deposit ID VoidRemitter Description TotalAccount NameDate

04/01/2023 To 04/30/2023Date Range: 

Fund Name: All Funds

$ 154.00 

50 Lakes Bar Lottery 

Account

Transfer of Lottery Profits (04/07/2023) - 

Lottery

Lottery Transactions $ 7,000.00 609-36222-N9247*04/07/2023

$ 7,000.00 

50 Lakes Bar & Bottle 

Shop

Deposit Week end 4/09/2023 (04/09/2023) - Liq Sales $ 86.14 609-37810-N924904/09/2023

Liquor $ 209.93 609-37811-

Beer $ 512.04 609-37812-

Wine $ 41.56 609-37813-

Soft Drinks $ 26.50 609-37814-

Other Merchandise $ 20.88 609-37815-

Cigarettes and Tobacco $ 319.96 609-37816-

Sales $ 456.96 609-37910-

Liquor $ 1,893.63 609-37911-

Beer $ 1,466.21 609-37912-

Wine $ 203.86 609-37913-

Soft Drinks $ 102.82 609-37914-

Other Merchandise $ 173.81 609-37915-

Food $ 1,287.66 609-37918-

Cash Discounts - On-Sale $(173.25)609-37930-

Cash Over On-Sale $ 24.16 609-37940-

$ 6,652.87 

State of Minnesota Court Fees (04/11/2023) - Court Fines $ 66.66 100-35101-N925004/11/2023

$ 66.66 

Crow Wing County 2022 Tax Forfeited Timeber 

Sales

(04/12/2023) - Tax Forfeited Timber Sales $ 15,458.01 201-33005-N925104/12/2023

$ 15,458.01 

50 Lakes Bar & Bottle 

Shop

Council action 4/12/2023 loan 

payment from liquor to city, 

distributed to parks and 

genera

(04/12/2023) - 

Transfers

Interfund Principal Loan 

Repayment

$ 30,000.00 100-39205-N925704/12/2023

Interfund Principal Loan 

Repayment

$ 50,000.00 204-39205-

$ 80,000.00 

Page 2 of 5Report Version: 03/31/2015
21



F-A-PReceipt # Deposit ID VoidRemitter Description TotalAccount NameDate

04/01/2023 To 04/30/2023Date Range: 

Fund Name: All Funds

Abra Landscaping Bailey Permit (04/14/2023) - Building Permits (Excludes 

surcharge)

$ 100.00 100-32210-N925204/14/2023

$ 100.00 

Fifty Lakes Fire Relief March Rent (04/14/2023) - Pull Tab Rent $ 1,784.13 609-37922-N925304/14/2023

$ 1,784.13 

Frandsen Bank Reimbursement for change (04/14/2023) - Charges for Services $ 0.30 100-34001-N925504/14/2023

$ 0.30 

50 Lakes Bar & Bottle 

Shop

Deposit Week end 4/16/2023 (04/17/2023) -   

LIQ

Sales $ 92.26 609-37810-N925404/17/2023

Liquor $ 343.17 609-37811-

Beer $ 465.72 609-37812-

Wine $ 70.94 609-37813-

Soft Drinks $ 51.23 609-37814-

Other Merchandise $ 21.89 609-37815-

Cigarettes and Tobacco $ 367.43 609-37816-

Sales $ 643.54 609-37910-

Liquor $ 3,186.61 609-37911-

Beer $ 2,843.97 609-37912-

Wine $ 222.97 609-37913-

Soft Drinks $ 227.00 609-37914-

Other Merchandise $ 170.21 609-37915-

Clothing $ 212.00 609-37917-

Food $ 1,960.46 609-37918-

Vending Machine Revenues or 

Commissions

$ 194.28 609-37920-

Cash Discounts - On-Sale $(243.83)609-37930-

Cash Shortage On Sale $ 19.11 609-37941-

$ 10,848.96 

Marcy Balvin Stamps (04/18/2023) - 

Stamps

Stamps $ 12.60 100-34003-N926304/18/2023

$ 12.60 

Cardtronics ATM Transactions (04/20/2023) - 

ATM

Vending Machine Revenues or 

Commissions

$ 353.63 609-37920-N926104/20/2023

$ 353.63 

Page 3 of 5Report Version: 03/31/2015
22



F-A-PReceipt # Deposit ID VoidRemitter Description TotalAccount NameDate

04/01/2023 To 04/30/2023Date Range: 

Fund Name: All Funds

50 Lakes Bar & Bottle 

Shop

Deposit Week end 4/23/23 (04/23/2023) -     

LIQ

Sales $ 105.03 609-37810-N925604/23/2023

Liquor $ 362.09 609-37811-

Beer $ 567.59 609-37812-

Wine $ 107.89 609-37813-

Soft Drinks $ 31.23 609-37814-

Other Merchandise $ 33.06 609-37815-

Cigarettes and Tobacco $ 217.98 609-37816-

Sales $ 597.57 609-37910-

Liquor $ 2,535.27 609-37911-

Beer $ 2,030.37 609-37912-

Wine $ 324.89 609-37913-

Soft Drinks $ 103.50 609-37914-

Other Merchandise $ 184.61 609-37915-

Food $ 1,327.75 609-37918-

Cash Discounts - On-Sale $(128.75)609-37930-

Cash Over On-Sale $ 54.32 609-37940-

$ 8,454.40 

ATM Network Systems ATM Transactions (04/28/2023) - 

ATM

ATM Transactions $ 17,780.00 610-36221-N925804/28/2023

$ 17,780.00 

Mn State Lotter Lottery Transactions (04/28/2023) - 

LOTT

Lottery Transactions $ 2,734.45 617-36222-N925904/28/2023

$ 2,734.45 

Frandsen Bank Interest Earnings (04/28/2023) - INT Interest Earning $ 3.55 100-36210-N926204/28/2023

$ 3.55 

50 Lakes Bar & Bottle 

Shop

Deposit month end 4/30/2023 (04/30/2023) - Liq Sales $ 150.66 609-37810-N926404/30/2023

Liquor $ 500.06 609-37811-

Beer $ 843.09 609-37812-

Wine $ 31.97 609-37813-

Soft Drinks $ 77.25 609-37814-

Other Merchandise $ 115.83 609-37815-

Other Merchandise $ 33.93 609-37815-

Cigarettes and Tobacco $ 366.94 609-37816-

Sales $ 742.19 609-37910-

Liquor $ 2,937.24 609-37911-

Page 4 of 5Report Version: 03/31/2015
23



F-A-PReceipt # Deposit ID VoidRemitter Description TotalAccount NameDate

04/01/2023 To 04/30/2023Date Range: 

Fund Name: All Funds

Beer $ 2,619.64 609-37912-

Wine $ 273.94 609-37913-

Soft Drinks $ 136.00 609-37914-

Clothing $ 128.00 609-37917-

Food $ 2,082.75 609-37918-

Cash Discounts - On-Sale $(447.50)609-37930-

Cash Shortage On Sale $(39.67)609-37941-

$ 10,552.32 

Total for Selected Receipts $ 166,334.40 

Page 5 of 5Report Version: 03/31/2015
24



MINUTES OF THE MEETING/ACTIVITY 

OF THE FIFTY LAKES FIRE & RESCUE DEPARTMENT 

April 12, 2023 

Location: Fire Hall 

Start Time:  7:04PM End Time: 07:57PM 

Meeting/Activity Type: Business Meeting 

Present: 

Ed Shetka  

Jesse Anderson  

Cassie Sullivan  

Tom Stober  

Keith Fitzpatrick  

Dawn Fitzpatrick 

Bill Bright 

Chad Wosmek 

Lorie Wosmek  

Jacob Grecula 

Jill Radman 

Brandon Peterson  

The department reviewed and accepted the gambling/expenses report for the month of March. 
There were no bank statements to approve. 

Submitted by__________________________ 

Jesse Anderson 

25



MINUTES OF THE MEETING/ACTIVITY 

OF THE FIFTY LAKES FIRE & RESCUE DEPARTMENT 

April 19, 2023 

Location: Fire Hall 

Start Time:  6:00PM End Time: 08:35PM 

Meeting/Activity Type: Training 

Present: 

Jesse Anderson  

Bill Bright  

Jacob Grecula 

Andy Hemphill 

Brandon Peterson 

Keith Fitzpatrick 

Ed Shetka 

Tom Stober  

Lorie Wosmek  

Chad Wosmek  

The department had a representative from Genesis come in to demonstrate the new “jaws of life” 
extrication tools on two vehicles. It was a productive meeting where we learned about the new 
tools along with a few efficient and creative methods of extrication. 

Calls for the month of February: Medical: 5  Fire: 1 

Submitted by__________________________ 

Jesse Anderson 

26



RESOLUTION 2023-08 
ACKNOWLEDGING A CERTIFICATE OF RETIREMENT 

For 
 

Ka r en  L. St e r n
WHEREAS, The following Resolution was introduced by Mayor Steve 

Dahlke, a member of the governing body of the City of Fifty Lakes, Minnesota, 
who moved its adoption: 

WHEREAS, pursuant to hiring Karen L. Stern as an employee with the 
City of Fifty Lakes on February 21st, 1997, and 

WHEREAS, Karen was hired as a Deputy Clerk and on May 14th, 1997 she 
was appointed City Clerk-Treasurer, and 

WHEREAS, her talents and congenial presence will be missed at the City 
of Fifty Lakes.  

BE IT KNOWN BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF FIFTY LAKES AND 
THE CITIZENS OF THE COMMUNITY THAT the City of Fifty Lakes, acting through 
its City Council, does hereby express its appreciation and gratitude to Karen L. 
Stern for her 26 years of service to the city and to the community and does 
hereby extend to her the very best wishes for the future. 

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF FIFTY 
LAKES, CROW WING COUNTY, MINNESOTA: 

ADOPTED, THIS THE  9TH DAY OF MAY 2023 

_________________________ 
Steve Dahlke, Mayor 

Attest: 
______________________________ 
Ann M. Raph, Clerk-Treasurer 

27



COUNCIL REPORT 
MAY 9, 2023 

The Planning Commission held their regular meeting in April at which there were two public 
hearings.  They are forwarding you two recommendations for your consideration: 

Recommendation #1: Approve Rezone Application RZ-01-23 to rezone an approximately 2.7 
acre tract (proposed to be split from a 17.5 ac tract) located at 16263 County Road 1 from “Water 
Oriented Commercial” to “Shoreland Residential.” The applicant is Michelle Fussy. The property 
owner is Triple S & Seashells Trust.   

The planning commission recommends approval based on the nine findings of fact and one 
condition of approval included in enclosed report and contingent on approval of metes and 
bounds subdivision for creation of the 2.7 acre tract.  

Recommendation #2:  Approve Ordinance Amendment 02-2023 to increase the maximum 
impervious surface coverage of the “Water Oriented Commercial (WOC)” Zone for 
“tributary rivers” from 10% to 15%.   

The proposed amendment and publication summary are enclosed. 

I will be in attendance of the upcoming city council meeting.  If you have any questions or 
concerns, please feel free to contact me at (218) 895-4151 or justin.burslie@sourcewell-mn.gov.  

28

mailto:justin.burslie@sourcewell-mn.gov


COUNCIL REPORT 

Application: Rezoning Application RZ-01-23 to rezone approximately 
2.7 acres from “Water Oriented Commercial” to “Shoreland 
Residential” 

Applicant: Michelle Fussy 

Background Information: The applicant is requesting to rezone an approximately 2.7 acre 
area of a 17.5 acre tract located at 16263 County Road 1  from “Water Oriented Commercial” to 
“Shoreland Residential.”   

Approximate area proposed to be rezoned: 

29



The area proposed to be rezoned contains a single family dwelling and an accessory structure 
(garage).  It is adjacent to an accessed by County Road 1.  The subject property is served by a 
subsurface sewage treatment system and well. It has approximately 350’ of frontage on Daggett 
Brook. The applicant intends to split the area to be rezoned from the subject property—See staff 
recommendation.  

There remainder of the subject property consists of a 17.5 acre tract (north parcel) and 20.8 tract 
(south parcel) and is proposed to remain zoned “Water Oriented Commercial.”  The “remainder 
area” contains a campground consisting of several individual campsites and accessory structures.  
The campground is served by SSTS and private well(s).   

Current Zoning Map: 

30



Future Land Use Map (Comprehensive Plan): 

31



 
 
Applicable Regulations: The following ordinance regulations apply to this request: 
 

5.0 LAND USE PROVISIONS 
 

 
 SINGLE FAMILY   
 RESIDENTIAL    

Shoreland Residential District (SR) 
River Classification 

Min. 
Lot 
Area (ft2) 

Min. 
Lot 
Width 

Min. 
Buildable 
Area (ft2)** 

Max. Impervious 
Coverage ( %) 

Tributary –Riparian 80,000 200 20,400 20 

**-- a minimum 50% of buildable area shall be contiguous. 
 

Table 5.01.02 Water Oriented Commercial (WC) Lot Area, Width, Buildable 
Area, and Impervious Surface Standards 

Water Oriented Commercial 
District (WC)--Riparian and 
Non-riparian 
Lake and River Classification 

Min. 
Lot 
Area 
(ft2) 

Min. 
Lot 
Width 

Max. 
Impervious 
Coverage ( 
%) 

General Development Lakes 217,800 400 25 
Recreational Development Lakes 326,700 600 25 
Natural Environment Lakes 435, 

600 
800 15 

Tributary Rivers 435, 
600 

800 10 

 
 

12.01.01 Criteria for consideration of land use district reclassification.  In reviewing a land 
use district reclassification application, the Planning Commission/ Board of 
Adjustment shall find that: 

a) The reclassification is in accord with the City comprehensive plan; 
b) The reclassification is warranted due to changed land use 

circumstances or a need for additional property in the proposed 
land use district; 

c) The subject property is suitable for development in general 
conformance with land use standards under the proposed land use 
district classification; 

d) The reclassification will not be detrimental to uses or property in 
the immediate vicinity of the subject property, and;  

e) The reclassification promotes the health, safety, and general 
welfare of the public. 

 
 

32



Planning Commission Findings: The planning commission provides the following findings 
of fact for consideration: 

1. The applicant is requesting to rezone to rezone an approximately 2.7 acre area of a 17.5
acre tract located at 16263 County Road 1  from “Water Oriented Commercial” to
“Shoreland Residential.”

2. The area proposed to be rezoned contains a single family dwelling and an accessory
structure (garage).  It is adjacent to an accessed by County Road 1.  The subject property
is served by a subsurface sewage treatment system and well. It has approximately 350’ of
frontage on Daggett Brook. The applicant intends to split the area to be rezoned from the
subject property.

3. There remainder of the subject property consists of a 17.5 acre tract (north parcel) and
20.8 tract (south parcel) and is proposed to remain zoned “Water Oriented Commercial.”
The “remainder area” contains a campground consisting of several individual campsites
and accessory structures.  The campground is served by SSTS and private well(s).

4. The future land use map contained in the comprehensive plan identifies the subject
property as “Commercial”  however the comprehensive plan states, “The City of Fifty
Lakes should support the development of residential developments that preserve the
rural character of the community.” The subject property is 2.7 acres and preserves the
“rural character” of the city.  The request is consistent with the comprehensive plan.

5. The reclassification is warranted due to changed land use circumstances.  The applicant
intends to split the area to be rezoned from the subject property.  The area proposed to
be rezoned contains a single family dwelling which is not an allowed primary use in the
Water Oriented Commercial Zone.

6. The subject property is suitable for development in general conformance with the land
use standards of the “Shoreland Residential” Zone.

7. The property located north is zoned “Shoreland Residential,” the property located west is
zoned “Rural Residential” and “Water Oriented Commercial” and the property located
south and east is zoned “Water Oriented Commercial.”

8. Rezoning of the property will not be detrimental to uses or property in the immediate
vicinity of the subject property.  The properties adjacent to the subject property are
primarily utilized as single family residential uses, vacant/wooded and commercial uses.

9. The rezoning of the property promotes the health, safety, and general welfare of the
public.  Uses that are allowed in the “Shoreland Residential” Zone will not be/are not
detrimental to the health, safety and welfare of the public.

City Council Direction: The city council can approve, deny or table the request if additional 
information is needed.  If the motion is to approve or deny, findings of fact should be cited. 

Planning Commission Recommendation:  The proposed area to be rezoned meets the 
minimum requirements of the “Shoreland Residential” Zone and contains a use (single family 
residential dwelling) that is an allowed use in that zone.   

The planning commission recommends the rezoning request be approved with the following 
condition of approval and CONTINGENT metes and bounds approval for creation of the 2.7 
acre.  If the subject property is not split from the subject property within two years the rezone 
shall be nullified.  

Conditions of Approval: 

33



1. The red and white recreational vehicle located near County Road 1 utilized for
advertising shall be removed from the subject property.  The proposed lot line
shall be adjusted so that the green recreational vehicle utilized for advertising is
located on the commercial parcel.

34



35



36



1

pz@fiftylakesmn.com

From: Matt Kallroos <Matt.Kallroos@crowwing.us>
Sent: Tuesday, April 11, 2023 9:41 AM
To: pz@fiftylakesmn.com
Cc: Rob Hall; clerk@fiftylakesmn.com; ann@fiftylakesmn.com
Subject: Proposed Rezone- City of Fifty Lakes
Attachments: Fussy Individual Notices_042523.pdf; Fussy Individual Notices_042523_attach.pdf

Hi Justin, 

The proposed rezone has no adverse impacts on the County Highway Transportation System as currently proposed. 

Also, just a reminder to include me when sending out future P+Z requests, thanks! 

Matt Kallroos 
Transportation Planner 
Office:  (218)824-1110 
Direct:  (218)822-2694 
www.crowwing.us 

Crow Wing County Highway Department 
16589 County Road 142 
Brainerd, MN  56401 

We value your opinion, please let us know how we are doing by taking our Customer Service Survey.

Our Vision: Being Minnesota’s favorite place. 
Our Mission: Serve well. Deliver value. Drive results. 
Our Values: Be responsible. Treat people right. Build a better future. 

This e-mail and any attachment is intended to be read only by the intended recipient. This e-mail may be legally privileged 
or protected from disclosure by law. If you are not the intended recipient, any dissemination of this e-mail or any 
attachments is strictly prohibited, and you should refrain from reading this e-mail or examining any attachments. If you 
received this e-mail in error, please notify the sender immediately and delete this e-mail and any attachments. Thank you. 

37



1

pz@fiftylakesmn.com

From: Frie, Jacob (DNR) <Jacob.Frie@state.mn.us>
Sent: Friday, April 7, 2023 1:31 PM
To: pz@fiftylakesmn.com
Cc: clerk@fiftylakesmn.com; ann@fiftylakesmn.com
Subject: RE: Proposed Rezone- City of Fifty Lakes

Good a ernoon City of Fi y Lakes: 

The MN DNR offers the following comments concerning the Fussy re-zone proposal: 

The MN DNR has no concerns with this request so long as no new non-conformi es with the campground/resort related 
the City of Fi y Lake’s shoreland ordinance result because of this re-zone and property subdivision. This includes 
impervious limits, stormwater management plans, er-density limita ons, etc. Also, in general, shi ing proper es away 
from commercial and into residen al typically results in lower intensity development with lower impervious thresholds, 
which in turn can result in added protec ons to public water resources in the area. 

Thank you for your me. 

Sincerely,  

Jacob Frie 
Area Hydrologist | Division of Ecological and Water Resources 

Minnesota Department of Natural Resources 
1601 Minnesota Drive 
Brainerd, MN, 56401 
Phone: 218-203-4367 
Email: Jacob.frie@state.mn.us 
mndnr.gov 

From: pz@fiftylakesmn.com <pz@fiftylakesmn.com> 
Sent: Friday, April 7, 2023 1:08 PM 
To: Frie, Jacob (DNR) <Jacob.Frie@state.mn.us> 
Cc: clerk@fiftylakesmn.com; ann@fiftylakesmn.com 
Subject: Proposed Rezone- City of Fifty Lakes 

Hi Jake, 

This message may be from an external email source. 
Do not select links or open attachments unless verified. Report all suspicious emails to Minnesota IT Services Security Operations Center. 

38



2

Please see a ached for a proposed rezone in the City of Fi y Lakes.  The applicant is reques ng to rezone “Parcel A” 
from “Water Oriented Commercial” to “Shoreland Residen al.”  We discussed this one last week during our mee ng at 
city hall.   

Thanks, 

Jus n 

Justin Burslie 
Zoning Administrator  
City of Fifty Lakes 
PO Box 125 
Fifty Lakes, MN  56448 
218-763-3113

39



ORDINANCE NO. 02-2023 

AN AMENDMENT TO THE FIFTY LAKES 

LAND USE ORDINANCE 

CITY OF FIFTY LAKES 

COUNTY OF CROW WING 

STATE OF MINNESOTA 

The City Council of the City of Fifty Lakes does ordain as follows: 

Section 1: Declaration of Purpose:  To modify the several sections of the City of Fifty Lakes Land Use 
Ordinance regarding impervious surface coverage requirements.   

Section 2: Amendment:  Section 5.0, “Land Use Provisions” including Table 5.01.02, “Water Oriented 
Commercial (WC) Lot Area, Width, Buildable Area, and Impervious Surface Standards” are hereby 
amended with the following added language underlined and deleted language struck out:  

5.0 LAND USE PROVISIONS 

Table 5.01.02 Water Oriented Commercial (WC) Lot Area, Width, Buildable Area, and 
Impervious Surface Standards 

Water Oriented Commercial 
District (WC)--Riparian and 
Non-riparian 

Lake and River Classification 

Min. 

Lot 

Area (ft2) 

Min. 

Lot 

Width 

Max. 
Impervious 
Coverage ( %) 

General Development Lakes 217,800 400 25 

Recreational Development Lakes 326,700 600 25 

Natural Environment Lakes 435, 600 800 15 

Tributary Rivers 435, 600 800 10 15 

Section 3: EFFECTIVE DATE:  This ordinance shall be in full force and effect from and after its 
passage and publication, as required by law. 

Adopted by the City Council of City of Fifty Lakes 

This _____ of _______, _____ 

 (Day) (Month) (Year) 

40



Attest:  _________________________ , Mayor 

Steve Dahlke 

Attest:  __________________________, City Clerk 

Karen Stern 

41



1

pz@fiftylakesmn.com

From: Frie, Jacob (DNR) <Jacob.Frie@state.mn.us>
Sent: Friday, March 24, 2023 4:36 PM
To: pz@fiftylakesmn.com
Cc: Hoverson, Darrin (DNR); Petrik, Daniel (DNR)
Subject: RE: Potential Ord. Modification- Impervious 

Good a ernoon Jus n: 

Looking forward to our Thursday mee ng. 

MN Rule 6120.3400 subp. 11 B(1) states that “impervious coverage of lots must not exceed 25% of the lot area.” 

A similar required is specified in MN Rule 6120.3800 Subp. 6 B (3)(b) – commercial planned unit developments, any er 
must not exceed 25% impervious (except for certain circumstances where it may be higher). 

There is no such provision (in Minnesota Rule) where impervious coverage cannot exceed a lower threshold – like the 
one that you are proposing. 

The proposed revision you are seeking appears to meet Minnesota Shoreland Rules. 

Thank you. 

Jacob Frie 
Area Hydrologist | Division of Ecological and Water Resources 

Minnesota Department of Natural Resources 
1601 Minnesota Drive 
Brainerd, MN, 56401 
Phone: 218-203-4367 
Email: Jacob.frie@state.mn.us 
mndnr.gov 

From: pz@fiftylakesmn.com <pz@fiftylakesmn.com> 
Sent: Friday, March 24, 2023 11:37 AM 
To: Frie, Jacob (DNR) <Jacob.Frie@state.mn.us> 
Subject: Potential Ord. Modification- Impervious  

Hi Jake, 

This message may be from an external email source. 
Do not select links or open attachments unless verified. Report all suspicious emails to Minnesota IT Services Security Operations Center. 

42



2

The City of Fi y Lakes is considering increasing the maximum impervious surface coverage for the Water Oriented 
Commercial Zone for Tributary Rivers from 10% to 15%.   

Any concerns with this poten al change? We can discuss on Thursday. 

Table 5.01.02      Water Oriented Commercial (WC) Lot Area, Width, Buildable Area, and 
Impervious Surface Standards 

Water Oriented Commercial District (WC)--
Riparian and Non-riparian

Lake and River 
Classification 

Min. 
Lot 
Area (ft2) 

Min. 
Lot 
Width 

Max. Impervious 
Coverage ( %) 

General Development Lakes 217,800 400 25 

Recreational Development Lakes 326,700 600 25 

Natural Environment Lakes 435, 600 800 15 

Tributary Rivers 435, 600 800 10 15 

Thanks, 

Jus n 

Justin Burslie 
Zoning Administrator  
City of Fifty Lakes 
PO Box 125 
Fifty Lakes, MN  56448 
218-763-3113

43



NOTICE OF LAND USE ORDINANCE AMENDMENTS 
AMENDMENT 02-2023 

REZONE APPLICATION RZ-01-23 
CITY OF FIFTY LAKES 

On May 9, 2023 the City of Fifty Lakes approved the following amendments to the City of 
Fifty Lakes Land Use and Subdivision Ordinance and Official Land Use Map: 

Ordinance Amendment 02-2023.  The amendment modifies the Section 5.0, “Land Use 
Provisions” including Table 5.01.02, “Water Oriented Commercial (WC) Lot Area, 
Width, Buildable Area, and Impervious Surface Standards” to increase the maximum 
impervious surface coverage allowance for “Tributary Rivers” from 10% to 15%. 

Rezone Application RZ-01-23. The amendment to the land use map rezones an 
approximately 2.7 acre tract (proposed to be split from a 17.5 ac tract) from “Water 
Oriented Commercial” to “Shoreland Residential.” The subject property is located at 
16263 County Road 1. PIN 22260532. 

This amendment to the ordinance and to the official land use map shall be in full force and 
effect from and after its passage and publication. A printed copy of the entire ordinance 
and land use map is available for inspection at city hall by any person during the City’s 
regular office hours. 

City of Fifty Lakes 
Karen Stern 
City Clerk-Treasurer 

44



2023 Land Use Permits

NUMBER
DATE 
RECD

DATE 
APPRVD

PROPERTY 
ADDRESS LAST FIRST ZONE PIN DESCRIPTION FEE

01-23 2/3 4/28
40324 W Fox 
Lake Road Drill

David & 
Erica SR 22280577

Construct 2,156 sf dwelling 
addition 300

02-23           3/3 3/10

41441 East 
Eagle Lake 
Ln Moldenhauer Donald SR 22240575

Construct 1,120 sf dwelling 
addition in accordance with 
Variance V-05-22 200

03-23 3/10 4/17

12730 
Manhattan 
Point Blvd Steinbauer

Nathan & 
Joanna SR 22310509

Construct 2' wide paverwalkway in 
SIZ 1 & 2 100

04-23         4/5 4/14
43953 KEGO 
LAKE RD Bailey Jackie SR 22150514

Shoreline alteration: sand blanket, 
walkway and rip rap 100

05-23 4/19 4/28/23
39098 Ox 
Lake Cir Gibbs Ben SR 22320517 Apprx 8 cu yd grading in SIZ I. 100

45



46



47



48



49



50



51



52



Page 1 of 1

Timber Ridge Electric Inc
16730 County Road 109

Merrifield, MN  56465 US

(218) 232-0390

Gene@timberridgeelectric.com

www.timberridgeelectric.com

Estimate
ADDRESS
City Of 50 Lakes

ESTIMATE 1861
DATE 05/01/2023
EXPIRATION DATE 06/05/2023

DESCRIPTION QTY RATE AMOUNT

Permit 1 75.00 75.00

Hours Labor For 1 Man 20 90.00 1,800.00

3 Phase Drive 1 815.00 815.00

8-2 UF 60 2.30 138.00

10-3 UF 60 1.75 105.00

18x18 Jbox 1 250.00 250.00

Double Pole Breaker 1 19.50 19.50

Breaker Lockout 1 13.00 13.00

Cord Grip 2 25.00 50.00

1 1/4" Schedule 80 10 4.50 45.00

1 1/4" Terminal Adapter 2 2.00 4.00

1-1/4" Conduit Strap 4 0.85 3.40

Misc 1 50.00 50.00

Estimate to hook up power to existing siren with 3 phase converter. 
Does not include work on pole, Lift rental may be needed.

TOTAL $3,367.90

Accepted By

Accepted Date

53



54



55



56



57



58



59



60



61



62



63



64



65



66



67


	Council Report May 9, 2023
	SR_May 2023_Fussy Rezone.pdf
	Council Report
	Application:  Rezoning Application RZ-01-23 to rezone approximately 2.7 acres from “Water Oriented Commercial” to “Shoreland Residential”
	5.0 LAND USE PROVISIONS
	Table 5.01.02 Water Oriented Commercial (WC) Lot Area, Width, Buildable Area, and Impervious Surface Standards


	Fifty Lakes_Ordinance Amendment_02-2023.pdf
	ORDINANCE NO. 02-2023
	CITY OF FIFTY LAKES
	COUNTY OF CROW WING
	STATE OF MINNESOTA
	5.0 LAND USE PROVISIONS
	Table 5.01.02 Water Oriented Commercial (WC) Lot Area, Width, Buildable Area, and Impervious Surface Standards


	Ordinance Publication_050923.pdf
	NOTICE OF LAND USE ORDINANCE AMENDMENTS

	ADP449A.tmp
	I. Call to Order/Roll Call
	II. Pledge of Allegiance
	VI. New Business/Critical Issues:
	 Golden Eagle Golf Liquor License
	VII. Committee Reports
	IX. Open Forum

	ADP38B0.tmp
	MINUTES OF THE REGULAR MONTHLY MEETING
	OF THE FIFTY LAKES CITY COUNCIL
	April 11, 2023

	ADP8D2D.tmp
	I. Call to Order/Roll Call
	II. Pledge of Allegiance
	VI. New Business/Critical Issues:
	 Resolution 2023-08 Retirement of Karen L. Stern
	 Golden Eagle Golf Liquor License
	VII. Committee Reports
	IX. Open Forum




